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14th September, 2021 

The Manager, 
Listing Department, 
National Stock Exchange of India Limited, 
Exchange Plaza, 5th Floor,       
Plot No. C-1/ G Block,      
Bandra- Kurla Complex, 
Bandra (East) Mumbai – 400 051 

Scrip Code – Accelya 

Deputy General Manager, 
Corporate Relationship Department, 
BSE Limited, 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 
Dalal Street,  
Fort, 
Mumbai – 400 001 

Scrip Code - 532268  

Dear Sir, 

Sub:  Information Under Clause 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

Pursuant to sub clause (3) of clause 39 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we hereby submit the following information for loss of share 
certificate: 

Folio No Name of Shareholder(s) Share Cert. 
Nos. Distinctive Nos. No  of  

Shares 
KLE018375 SHAH HITESH 

PRAVINCHANDRA 
48847 10504801 10504850 50 

Please take the above on record. 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully, 
For Accelya Solutions India Limited 

Ninad Umranikar 
Company Secretary 
Membership No ACS14201 



From: A Praveen Kumar
To: Snehal Nigudkar
Cc: Ninad Umranikar; Raghavender Rao Nagaram; Md Mohsinuddin; Bhaskar Roy
Subject: KLE018375 - Details for Release of Paper Advertisement
Date: 13 September 2021 19:22:34
Attachments: image001.png

Dear Snehal,

Please find the below details, which are for your ready reference. Kindly Release the Paper Advertisement at the
earliest and forward the copy of the same to us for necessary action.

Unit:- ACCELYA SOLUTIONS INDIA LIMITED (REQUEST FOR ISSUE OF DUPLICATE SHARE CERTIFICATE)

S. No Folio No Name of the share holder Cert No. No. of Shares Dist_From Dist_To

1 KLE018375 SHAH HITESH PRAVINCHANDRA 48847 50 10504801 10504850

Further we inform you that we have stopped sending the intimation to BSE & NSE in physical mode from 1st April,
2019 and we hope you will upload the intimation to NSE & BSE from your end.

Best Regards,
Praveen Akula
Deputy Manager - Operations

KFIN Technologies Private Limited
Selenium Tower B, Plot Nos. 31 & 32 | Financial District
Nanakramguda |Serilingampally Mandal | Hyderabad - 500032 | India
P: +91 40 6716 1583 |
praveen.akula@kfintech.com | www.kfintech.com
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